
APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP

      Full Name of Applicant…………………………………………………………………..………………………………..

      Address………………………………………………………………………………..………………………………………….

      Suburb……………………………………………………………………… Postcode……………………………………..

      Email………………………………………………………………………...  Phone…………………………………………

I hereby apply to become a member of The Entrance Camera Club Incorporated (“TECC Inc.”).  In 
the event of my admittance as a member, I agree to be bound by the rules of TECC Inc. in force at 
this time and abide by the Code of Conduct and Ethical Principles. 

     Signed………………………………………………………….. Date……………………………………………….

Proposer

     I, …………………………………………………………………………. being a member of TECC Inc. nominate the
     applicant, who is personally known to me, for membership of TECC Inc.

    Signature of Proposer…………………………………………………..….Date……………………………….

Seconder

     I, …………………………………………………………………………. being a member of TECC Inc. nominate the
     applicant, who is personally known to me, for membership of TECC Inc.

    Signature of Seconder……………………………………...…………….Date…………………………………….

Initial Membership Fees are $62.00 which includes the $10. subscription access to the 
MyPhotoClub system and our Website, the vehicle we use to enter competitions, as well as $7 for  
members badge. The corresponding Junior (up to 18yrs) Initial fee is $30. Fees may be paid by EFT 
transfer to the Clubs Account - Westpac: BSB  032525 and Account No. 892941 (please 
indicate your name in the reference field) or by cash at a club meeting. Please return this 
completed form to the Club Secretary Anthony Spratt. 



We would like to know a bit more about you and what you would like from TECC Inc.  Your answers
to the following questions below will help us.

 Where did you learn about TECC Inc? …………………………………………………………………………....

 Have you been a member of a Photographic Club before?  If so please name the club(s) and
indicate whether you are a current member:

………………………………………………………………               ……………………………………………………………….

 If so please indicate your current grade, and any other awards you have achieved at these 
clubs and from higher-level competitions:

……………………………………………………………..                ………………………………………………………………

 What camera(s)  and lenses do you currently have?

…………………………………………………………….                 ………………………………………………………………

…………………………………………………………….                 ………………………………………………………………

 What software do you use for post-processing of your photos?

……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………

 Would you be interested in attending educational courses on all aspects of photography?  If
so, do you have any specific areas you would like to learn about?

…………………………………………………………….                 ………………………………………………………………

…………………………………………………………….                 ………………………………………………………………

 TECC Inc. has mentors able to help new members, would you like us to nominate an 
experienced member to try to assist you?        Y/N

 A number of the club members attend an informal, local photographic walk on a Friday 
morning, followed by a coffee, would you be interested?     Y/N


